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Oncology Services Corporation
ATrN: Douglas R. Colkitt, M.D.

President
775 South Arlington Avenue
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17109

Dear Dr. Colkitt:

" Utis refers to your letter dated February 5,1993 requesting that your NRC License
No. 37-28540-01 be amended to change the Radiation Safety Officer from
David E. Cunningham, Ph.D. to Bemard Rogers, hi.D. Your license amendment request
was also augmented by information provided in your letters dated hfarth 26,1993 and
March 31,1993. Based on the information you provided, your license has been amended as
requested.

You should note that the only changes made to your License are the changing of your
Radiation Safety Officer to Bernard Rogers, M.D. in Condition 11 and the deletion of Item C
of License Condition 13. In your March 31,1993 letter you implied that by deleting Item C
of License Condition 13, this will also delete Item A. You should note that this is not the
case, since installation, relocation, or removal of high dose after loader units contarnmg
sources are required to be performed only by persons specifically licensed by the
Commission or an Agreement State. Item A of License Condition 13 has not been changed
and remains as originally stated in the license. You should also note that your program
continues to be under the restrictions indicated in the Order Suspending License issued to you
on January 20,1993.

Please fmd enclosed an amendment to your NRC Material License.

,

Please review the enclosed document carefully and be sure that you understand all conditions.
If there are any errors or questions, please notify the Region I Material Licensing Section,

,

(215) 337-5093, so that we can provide appropriate cormctions and answers.
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Please be advised that you must conduct your program involving licensed mdioactive |
materials in accordance with the conditions of your NRC license, representations made in ;

your license application, and NRC regulations. In panicular, please note the items in the !

enclosed, " Requirements for Materials Licensees." !

'
Since serious consequences to employees and the public can result from failure to comply
with NRC requirements, the NRC expects licensees to pay meticulous attention to detail and |
to achieve the high standard of compliance which the NRC expects of its licensees.

'

You will be periodically inspected by NRC. A fee may be charged for inspections in
accordance with 10 CFR Pan 170. Failure to conduct your program safely and in
accordance with NRC regulations, license conditions, and representations made in your
license application and supplemental correspondence with NRC will result in prompt and ,

vigorous enforcement action against you. This could include issuance of a notice of
,

violation, or in case of serious violations, an imposition of a civil penalty or an order
suspending, modifying or revoking your license as specined in the General Policy and
Procedures for NRC Enfortement Actions,10 CFR Pan 2, Appendix C.
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We expect that you will operate a safe and effective licensed program.
i

Sincerely,
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Thomas K. Thompson
Senior Health Physicist
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch

j

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosures: '

l. Amendment No. 04
2. Requirements for Materials Licensees -

3. Notice for Medical Radiation Safety Of5cer: ,
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